

https://physlab.org/

Grazing Incidence X-ray Diffraction (GiXRD): A Practical Guide for Thin Film Characterization Using Rigaku SmartLab SE

Version: GiXRD -2025-I

Physical Properties Measurement Lab.

Dr. Ghulam Sarwar Butt, Dr. Mehdi Ali, Dr. Sabieh Anwar



Contents

Introduction	2
GiXRD	2
Principle of GiXRD	3
Comparison: GiXRD vs. Conventional XRD	3
Parameter Setup in Rigaku SmartLab SE	Error! Bookmark not defined.
Peak Observation in Conventional XRD and GiXRD	5
Conventional XRD (θ–2θ) Measurements	5
GiXRD Measurements	6
Reduced peak intensity in GiXRD	6
How to optimize GiXRD settings in the SmartLab SE to improve peak clarity	/7
Interpretation	9
Conclusion	9

Grazing Incidence X-ray Diffraction (GiXRD): A Practical Guide for Thin Film Characterization Using Rigaku SmartLab SE

Introduction

This document provides a practical overview of Grazing Incidence X-ray Diffraction (GiXRD) as implemented on the Rigaku SmartLab SE system. It is intended to guide researchers working with thin films and nanostructures in optimizing experimental conditions and interpreting results, especially in situations where conventional bulk XRD is insufficient.

Note: Basic GiXRD does not require a monochromator; however, a monochromator and Chi-Phi stage are highly recommended for high-resolution measurements, particularly in Parallel Beam (PB) mode.

GiXRD

Grazing Incidence X-ray Diffraction (GiXRD) is a specialized technique used for investigating the structural properties of thin films, surfaces, and nanostructured materials. By using a very low angle of incidence (typically below 1°), GiXRD limits the penetration depth of X-rays, enhancing surface sensitivity and minimizing substrate interference. This makes it highly effective not only for characterizing thin films but also for analyzing nanostructured materials, such as nanoparticles, quantum dots, nanowires, or nanocomposite coatings, especially when they are deposited as surface layers or embedded near the

surface. In these systems, GiXRD enables phase identification, crystallite size estimation (via peak broadening), and strain analysis—critical parameters for understanding and optimizing nanoscale functionality. The SmartLab SE system is equipped to perform high-resolution GiXRD, providing valuable insights into these advanced material systems.

Principle of GiXRD

Grazing Incidence X-ray Diffraction (GiXRD) operates by maintaining the incident angle (ω) of the X-ray beam at a fixed, shallow value typically between 0.2° and 1.0°. This small angle restricts the X-ray penetration depth, ensuring that the diffraction signal primarily originates from the surface or near-surface region of the sample. This makes GiXRD highly sensitive to thin films, nanostructured coatings, and surface layers, while effectively suppressing the contribution from the underlying substrate.

Key aspects of the technique:

- Fixed ω (incident angle): Enhances sensitivity to surface layers and thin films
- Scanning 2θ (detector angle): Records diffraction patterns from surface-confined structures

This configuration enables detailed analysis of surface crystallinity, phase composition, strain, and nanocrystalline size without interference from the bulk material.

Feature	GiXRD	Conventional XRD (θ–2θ)
Incident Angle	Fixed (ω) at a very low angle (typically 0.2°–1.0°)	Varies with 2 θ (θ = ½ of 2 θ scan)
X-ray Scattering Geometry	Grazing incidence: fixed ω , scan 2 θ	θ–2θ geometry: coupled scan
Penetration Depth	Shallow: typically 5–100 nm, depending on angle & material	Deep: typically several micrometers (µm)
Ideal for	Thin films, surface layers, nanostructures	Bulk polycrystalline samples
Substrate Interference	Minimized	Significant, especially for thin films
Phase Information	Surface and near-surface phases	Dominantly bulk phase information
Measurement Time	Generally longer due to lower signal intensity	Faster for bulk materials due to stronger signals
Application Fields	Thin film research, coatings, nano-layered structures	Powder diffraction, bulk material characterization

Comparison: GiXRD vs. Conventional XRD

GiXRD measurement settings

The following figures illustrate the **GiXRD measurement setup** on the Rigaku SmartLab SE system:

- Incident angle (ω): Set to a small, fixed value (e.g., **0.5**°) to limit X-ray penetration depth and enhance surface sensitivity.
- **20** scan range: Typically set from **40° to 80°**, selected based on the expected diffraction peaks of the thin film material under investigation.

										General Mea	surement								(?)
🗸 Ma	nual ex	change sl	lit con	ditions				-	🗸 кр	filter condition				Detector condi	ition	s			
ncider	nt Soller	r slit: So	oller sl	it 2.5°				\sim	Kβ filt	ter: None		\checkmark	Det	ector:	D/te	eX Ultra 250			[
Length	-limitin	g slit: 10) mm					\sim					Mo	nochromator:	Nor	ne			[
Receivi	ing opti	ics: Sli	it					\sim					Sca	n mode:	1D(scan)			[
Receivi	ing Soll	er slit: So	oller sl	it 2.5°				$\mathbf{\vee}$					Ene	rgy mode:	Star	ndard			
						Re	ead Current Opti	ics											
Measu	rement	condition	ns																
Attach	ment b	ase: Atta	chmer	nt without r	nov	able axis		✓ Att	achme	nt head: χφ attachm	ent				[~			
	Exec.	Scan A	xis =	Range	=	Start, °	Stop, °	Step,	•	Speed, °/min	Incident Slit, mm 😑	Receiving Slit #1, m		Receiving Slit #2, mm	=	Attenuato	or 😑	Comment =	Options =
1	\checkmark	20	\sim	Absolute	\sim	40.0000	80.0000	0.0200		4.0	1.000	1.000		1.125	\sim	Open	\sim		Set
2		φ	\sim	Absolute		0.000									\sim	Open			Set
3										4.0	1.000								Set
4										4.0	1.000								
5										4.0	1.000								
6										4.0	1.000								
7										4.0	1.000								
8										4.0	1.000								
9										4.0	1.000								
10		θ/2θ	\sim	Absolute	\sim	3.0000	80.0000	0.0200		4.0	1.000	1.000		Open		Open	\sim		Set
		ured data																	
File na	me:	D:\XRD	LUMS	\Dr.Walthe	r∖M	uhammad Uma	air\April 21, 2025	ö∖B1_phie	e scan.r	asx									
Sample	e name:	<u> </u>																	
Memo	:																		
Move	to hon	ne positio	on afte	r the meas	urer	nent complete	d.												
Run n	eal-tim	e search r	match																
lculate	d scan	duration:	11mir	n 2s															
Rur	1																	OK	Cance

None 0.0000 </th <th>Att</th> <th>tachm</th> <th>ent bas</th> <th>e: A</th> <th>ttachm</th> <th>ent without</th> <th>movable a</th> <th>(IS</th> <th>✓ Attachmen</th> <th>t head: χφ attac</th> <th>hment</th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th>\sim</th> <th></th>	Att	tachm	ent bas	e: A	ttachm	ent without	movable a	(IS	✓ Attachmen	t head: χφ attac	hment				\sim	
None 0.0000<		Exec.	A	Axis		ļ	Action		Origin (Center)	Oscillation R	ange (±)	Start		Stop	Speed	ł
None 0.000 0.0000 </td <td></td> <td>\checkmark</td> <td>ω</td> <td></td> <td>\sim N</td> <td>love to origi</td> <td>n</td> <td>\sim</td> <td>0.5000</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>		\checkmark	ω		\sim N	love to origi	n	\sim	0.5000							
None 0.000 0.0000 <td></td> <td></td> <td>None</td> <td></td> <td>\sim N</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>\sim</td> <td>0.0000</td> <td>0.0000</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>			None		\sim N			\sim	0.0000	0.0000						
None 0.000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 None 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 * * * *	1		None	Т	\sim N				0.0000							
None 0.000 0.000 0.0000 <td>1</td> <td></td> <td>None</td> <td>Г</td> <td>\sim N</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>0.0000</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	1		None	Г	\sim N				0.0000							
None 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 None Statistic Monochromator, None Standard Standard Standard Introversite Statistic None Standard Standard Statistic Static Statistic Statistic	I		None		\sim N	lone		\sim	0.0000	0.0000			0.00		0.0000	
None 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 OK Cancel OK Cancel OK Cancel OK Cancel V Kβ filter condition (V) V (V) Cancel V Kβ filter condition (V) Kg filter None (V) None (V) (V) Cancel (V) (V) V (V) (V) Cancel (V) (V)	ľ		None		\sim N	lone		\sim	0.000	0.0000			0.00		0.0000	
None 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 OK Cancel OK Cancel OK Cancel OK Cancel V Kβ filter condition (V) Kβ filter condition (V) Detector conditions V Mone (V) Detector: V Kβ filter condition (V) (V) Kβ filter: None (V) (V) Cancel (V) (V) (V) Monochromator None (V) (V) Cancel (V) (V) (V) Monochromator None (V) (V) Cancel (V) (V) (V) Cancel (V) (V) (V) Monochromator None (V) (V) Cancel (V) (V) (V) (V) Cancel (V) (V) (V) (V) Cancel (V) (V) (Ē		None		\sim N	lone		\sim	0.0000	0.0000			0.0	00	0.0000	
OK Cancel ns			None					\sim		0.0000			0.00		0.0000	
ns Detector conditions * Detector: D/teX Ultra 250 * Detector: D/teX Ultra 250 * Detector: D/teX Ultra 250 * Detector: D/teX Ultra 250 * Detector: D/teX Ultra 250 * Detector: D/teX Ultra 250 * Detector: D/teX Ultra 250 * Detector: D/teX Ultra 250 * Standard Standard * ange Start, * <	Rea	ad Cu	rrent Po	ositio	n									ОК	Car	ncel
ns Detector conditions * Detector: D/teX Ultra 250 * Detector: D/teX Ultra 250 * Detector: D/teX Ultra 250 * Detector: D/teX Ultra 250 * Detector: D/teX Ultra 250 * Detector: D/teX Ultra 250 * Detector: D/teX Ultra 250 * Detector: D/teX Ultra 250 * Standard Standard * ange Start, * <																
ns Detector conditions * Detector: D/teX Ultra 250 * Detector: D/teX Ultra 250 * Detector: D/teX Ultra 250 * Detector: D/teX Ultra 250 * Detector: D/teX Ultra 250 * Detector: D/teX Ultra 250 * Detector: D/teX Ultra 250 * Detector: D/teX Ultra 250 * Standard Standard * ange Start, * <									General Meas	urement						(?)
* × × × × × ✓ Detector: D/teX Ultra 250 * × × × ✓ Detector: D/teX Ultra 250 * × × × ✓ Detector: D/teX Ultra 250 * × × × ✓ Detector: D/teX Ultra 250 * × × × ✓ Detector: D/teX Ultra 250 * × × × × Detector: D/teX Ultra 250 * × × × Sean mode: 1D(scan) Energy mode: Standard * * × Attachment head: None Sean mode: Standard * * Start, * E Stop, * Step, * Speed, */min E Sit #1, mm E Sit #2, mm E Attenuator E Comment E Options E solute V 400000 80.0000 0.0200 4.0 1.000 1.000 Open V Set solute V 40.0000 80.0000 0.0200 4.0 1.000 1.000																0
Image: Start,* Stop,* Speed,*/min Incident Sit #1,mm Receiving Sit #1,mm Attenuator Comment Options Options Options Options Options Set. solute 40.0000 80.0000 0.020 4.0 1.000 1.020 0.02n 0.02n Set. Set. solute 3.0000 80.0000 0.0200 4.0 1.000 1.000 0.02n Set. Set. solute 3.0000 80.0000 0.0200 4.0 1.000 1.000 0.02n Set. Set. solute 3.0000 80.0000 0.0200 4.0 1.000 1.000 0.02n Set. solute 3.0000 80.0000 0.0200 4.0 1.000 0.02n Set. Set. solute 3.0000 80.0000 0.0200 4.0 1.000 0.02n Set. Set. solute 3.0000 80.0000 0.0200 4.0 1.000 0.02n Set. Set.<	Ma	nual exc	hange slit	conditi	ions			<u> </u>	Kβ filter condition		✓ Detecto	r conditions				
Scan mode: TD(scan) Incluster Incluster Incluster Incluster Incluster Standard Incluster Incluster Incluster Incluster Options = Start, * _ B Stop, * _ Step, * _ Speed, */min _ B Incluster # Incluster Incluster Options _ E Start, * _ E Stop, * _ Step, * _ Speed, */min _ B Incluster # Incluster Incluster # Incluster Options _ E Solute @ Options Incluster # Incluster Options _ E Start, * _ E Stop, * _ Step, * _ Speed, */min _ E Incluster # Incluster Options _ E Options _ E Start, * _ E Stop, * _ Step, * _ Speed, */min _ E Incluster # Incluster Options _ E Options _ E Stop, * _ Step, * _ Speed, */min _ E Stop, * _ Incluster Options _ E Optin s			- C - U					V K	β filter: None	\sim	Detector:	D/teX	JItra 250			[
* * * * * * Energy mode: Standard Read Current Optics Incident sit mm = Standard Incident sit mm = Sit #1, mm = Sit #1, mm = Sit #1, mm = Comment = Options = Start,* = Stop,* = Step,* = Speed,*/min = Sit #1, mm = Sit #1, mm = Sit #1, mm = Comment = Options = Solute V 40.0000 80.0000 0.0200 4.0 1.000 1.000 1.125 Open Set Solute V 30.000 360.000 0.0200 4.0 1.000 1.000 Open Set Solute V 30.000 360.000 0.0200 4.0 1.000 1.000 Open Set Solute V 30.000 80.0000 0.0200 4.0 1.000 1.000 Open V Set Solute V 30.000 80.0000 0.0200 4.0 1.000 1.000 <td></td> <td>nt Soller</td> <td></td> <td>er slit 2</td> <td>.5*</td> <td></td>		nt Soller		er slit 2	.5*											
Read Current Optics Read Current Optics Image axis Attachment head: xp attachment Image axis Attachment head: xp attachment Start, * E Stop, * Stop, * Step, * Speed, */min E Incident Sitt #1, mm E Sit #2, mm E Comment E Options E solute V Attachment head: xp attachment V Attachment head: xp attachment V Start, * E Stop, * Stop, * Step, * Speed, */min E Incident Sit #1, mm E Sit #2, mm E Attenuator E Options E Start, * E Stop, * Sto	ngth	-limitin	g slit: 10 n					~			Monochro	nator: None				
ange Start,* Stop,* Step,* Speed,*/min Incident Sit, mm Receiving Sit #1, mm Receiving Sit #2, mm Attenuator Comment Options Options solute 40.0000 80.0000 0.0200 4.0 1.000 1.125 Open Open Set. Set. solute 0.000 360.000 0.0200 4.0 1.000 1.000 Open Open Set. Set. solute 0.0000 80.0000 0.0200 4.0 1.000 1.000 Open Open Set. solute 0.0000 80.0000 0.0200 4.0 1.000 1.000 Open Open Set. solute 3.0000 80.0000 0.0200 4.0 1.000 Open Open Set. solute 3.0000 80.0000 0.0200 4.0 1.000 Open Open Set. solute 3.0000 80.0000 0.0200 4.0 1.000 Open Open	ngth ceivi ceivi	ing optioning option	g slit: 10 n cs: Slit er slit: Solle	nm er slit 2		R	ead Current Opi	$\mathbf{>}$	·		Monochro Scan mode	nator: None : 1D(sca	n)			
Solute 3.0000 80.0000 0.0200 4.0 1.000 9.0000 9.0000 9.0000 Set solute 3.0000 360.000 0.0200 1.00 1.000 0pen 9 Set Set solute 3.0000 80.0000 0.0200 1.00 1.000 0pen 9 Open Set solute 3.0000 80.0000 0.0200 4.0 1.000 0pen 9 Open 9 Set solute 3.0000 80.0000 0.0200 4.0 1.000 Open 9 Open 9 Set solute 3.0000 80.0000 0.0200 4.0 1.000 Open 9 Open 9 Set solute 3.0000 80.0000 0.0200 4.0 1.000 Open 9 Open 9 Set	ngth ceivi ceivi	ing optioning Solle	g slit: 10 n cs: Slit er slit: Solle conditions	nm er slit 2	1.5°		ead Current Op	✓ ✓		nt	Monochro Scan mode	nator: None : 1D(sca de: Standa	n)			
Solute Ø Open Ø Ø Ø Ø	ngth ceivi ceivi	ing opti ing Solle rement ment ba	g slit: 10 m cs: Slit er slit: Solle conditions ase: Attach	nm er slit 2 iment v	.5° vithout n	novable axis	Stop. ⁹	V tics	hment head: χφ attachme		Monochroi Scan mode Energy mo	nator: None : 1D(sca de: Standa	n) rd	Common	t Onting	
Solute V Solution Solu	ngth ceivi ceivi easu tach	rement rement ba	g slit: 10 m cs: Slit er slit: Solle conditions ase: Attach Scan Axis	er slit 2	5° without n Range	novable axis	Stop, °	V tics Attac	hment head: χφ attachmer Ξ Speed, */min Ξ	Incident Receivin Slit, mm = Slit #1, r	Monochron Scan mode Energy mo g nm = Slit #	nator: None : 1D(sca de: Standa ving 2, mm =	n) rd Attenuator			15
Solute V Solution Solu	ngth ceivi ceivi easu cachr	rement ment ba	g slit: 10 m cs: Slit er slit: Solle conditions ase: Attach	er slit 2	5° without n Range	novable axis = Start, ° = 40.0000	Stop, * = 80.0000	× ics Attac Step, ° 0.0200	hment head: χφ attachmen Speed, */min = 4.0 1	Incident Receivin Slit, mm = Slit #1, r 1.000 1.000	g Rece nm = 1.125	nator: None : 1D(sca de: Standa ving 2, mm = 4 V 0	n) rd Attenuator = pen v		Set	15
solute 3.0000 80.0000 0.0200 4.0 1.000 1.000 Open Open Set	ngth ceivi ceivi easu	rement Exec.	g slit: 10 n cs: Slit er slit: Solle conditions ase: Attach Scan Axis 20 9	er slit 2	5° without n Range	novable axis	Stop, ° = 80.0000 360.000	✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ Attac Step, * 0.0200 0.020	hment head: χφ attachmen Speed, */min = 4.0 1 10.0 1	Incident Slit #1, r Slit, mm = Slit #1, r 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000	g Rece nm = 1.125 Open	nator: None : 1D(sca de: Standa ving 2, mm = V O V O	n) rd Attenuator = pen v pen se		= Set	
	ngth ceivi ceivi tachi 1 2	rement ment ba	g slit: 10 n cs: Slit er slit: Solle conditions ase: Attach Scan Axis 20 9	er slit 2	5° without n Range	axis Start, ° 40.0000 0.000 3.0000	Stop, ° = 80.0000 360.000 80.0000	✓ ✓ ✓ Attac ✓ Attac Step, ° 0.0200 0.020 0.020 0.0200 0.0200	hment head: χφ attachmen Speed, */min = 4.0 1 10.0 1 4.0 1	Incident Receivin Slit, mm Slit #1, r 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000	g Recent nm = Slit # 1.125	nator. None : 1D(sca de: Standa ving 2, mm = V O V O	n) rd Åttenuator = pen v ppen s		E Set	
olute 3.0000 80.0000 0.0200 4.0 1.000 1.000 Open Open Set	ngth ceivi ceivi tacht 1 2 3	rement Exec.	g slit: 10 n cs: Slit er slit: Solle conditions ase: Attach Scan Axis 20 9 8/29	nm er slit 2 ment v	2.5° without n Range bsolute bsolute	Invoable axis Start, ° 40.0000 0.000 3.0000 3.0000	Stop, ° = 80.0000 360.000 360.000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000	✓ ✓ ✓ Attac ✓ Attac Step, * 0.0200 0.020 0.0200 0.0200 0.0200	hment head: χφ attachment Speed, */min = 4.0 1 4.0 1 4.0 1	Incident Slit, mm := Receivin Slit #1, r 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000	g Rece mm = Sit # 1.125 Open Open	inator: None i 10(sca de: Standa ving 2, mm = 4 v 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	n) rd Attenuator = pen v pen v pen v		E Set	
	ngth ceivi ceivi tach tach 1 2 3 4	rement ba	g slit: 10 n cs: Slit er slit: Solle conditions ase: Attach Scan Axis 20 9 8/29 8/29	nm er slit 2 ment v P A V A	5° without n Range bsolute bsolute bsolute	uovable axis E Start, * ✓ 40.0000 ○ 0.000 ○ 3.0000 ○ 3.0000 ○ 3.0000	Stop, * = 80.0000 360.000 360.000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000	✓ ✓	hment head: χφ attachment Speed, */min = 4.0 1 4.0 1 4.0 1 4.0 1	Incident Slit, mm ≡ Receivin Slit #1, r 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000	Monochroi Scan mode Energy mo g g m z Sit # 0pen Open Open Open	nator. None : ID(sca de: Standa ving 2, mm = V 0 V 0 V 0 V 0 V 0 V 0 V 0 V 0	n) rd Attenuator = pen v pen v pen v pen v		E Set	
	ngth ceivi ceivi tachi 1 2 3 4 5	rement ba	g slit: 10 n cs: Slit er slit: Solle conditions ase: Attach Scan Axis 20 0 8/28 8/28 8/28 8/28 8/28 8/28	nm er slit 2 ment v A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	5° without n Range bsolute bsolute bsolute bsolute		Stop, * = 80.0000 360.000 360.000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000	▼ ↓ ▼ Attac ▼ Attac ↓ Step. * 0.0200 0.0200 0.0200 0.0200 0.0200 0.0200 0.0200 0.0200 0.0200 0.0200	hment head: χφ attachment Speed, */min = 4.0 1 4.0 1 4.0 1 4.0 1 4.0 1	Incident Slit, mm ≡ Receivin Slit #1, r 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000	Monochroi Scan mode Energy mo g mm = Sitt # 1.125 Open Open Open Open	mator: None : ID(sca Standa ving 2, mm = v 0 v 0 v 0 v 0 v 0 v 0 v 0 v 0	n) rd Attenuator = pen [2] pen [2] pen [2] pen [2]		E Set	
	ngth ceivi ceivi tach 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	rement ba	g slit: 10 n cs: Slit r slit: Solle conditions se: Attach Scan Axis 20 9 9/29 8/29 8/29 8/29 8/29 8/29 8/29 8/	nm er slit 2 ment v E A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A			Stop, * = 80.0000 360.000 360.000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000	▼ Attac Step, * 0.0200 0.0200 0.0200 0.0200 0.0200 0.0200 0.0200 0.0200 0.0200 0.0200 0.0200 0.0200 0.0200 0.0200 0.0200 0.0200 0.0200	hment head: χφ attachment Speed, */min = 4.0 1 10.0 1 4.0 1 4.0 1 4.0 1 4.0 1 4.0 1 4.0 1 1 4.0 1 1 1 4.0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Incident Slit, mm Receivin Slit #1, n 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000	g Rece scan mode Energy mo g Rit # 1.125 Open Open Open Open Open Open	mator: None : 1D(sca de: Standa ving 2, mm = v 0 v 0 v 0 v 0 v 0 v 0 v 0 v 0	n) rd		E Set Set Set Set Set Set Set Set	
solute 3.0000 80.0000 0.0200 4.0 1.000 1.000 Open Open	ength eceivi eceivi	ing opti ing Solle rement ment ba	g slit: 10 m cs: Slit er slit: Solle conditions ase: Attach	nm er slit 2 iment v	.5° vithout n	novable axis	Stop. ⁹	V tics	hment head: χφ attachmer	Incident Receivin	Monochroi Scan mode Energy mo	nator: None : 1D(sca de: Standa ving	n) rd] Commen	ıt _=	Optior
	agth ceivi asu ach 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	rement ba	g slit: 10 n cs: Slit r slit: Solle conditions se: Attach Scan Axis 20 9 9/29 8/29 8/29 8/29 8/29 8/29 8/29 8/	nm er slit 2	.5* without n Range bsolute bsolute bsolute bsolute bsolute bsolute bsolute		Stop, * = 80.0000 360.000 360.000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000	▼ Attac Step, * 0.0200 0.0200 0.0200 0.0200 0.0200 0.0200 0.0200 0.0200 0.0200 0.0200 0.0200 0.0200 0.0200 0.0200 0.0200 0.0200 0.0200	hment head: χφ attachment Speed, */min = 4.0 1 10.0 1 4.0 1 4.0 1 4.0 1 4.0 1 4.0 1 4.0 1 1 4.0 1 1 1 4.0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Incident Slit, mm Receivin Slit #1, n 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000	g Rece scan mode Energy mo g Rit # 1.125 Open Open Open Open Open Open	mator: None : 1D(sca de: Standa ving 2, mm = v 0 v 0 v 0 v 0 v 0 v 0 v 0 v 0	n) rd		E Set Set Set Set Set Set Set Set	
	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	rement ba	g slit: 10 n cs: Slit er slit: Solle conditions use: Attach Scan Axis 20 9 9/29 9/29 9/29 9/29 9/29 9/29 9/29	nm ment v	2.5° without n Range bsolute bsolute bsolute bsolute bsolute	Advance Advance Image: Start, * Image: Start, * Image: Start, * Image: Start, * <td< td=""><td>Stop, * = 80.0000 360.000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000</td><td>Image: state state</td><td>hment head: χφ attachment Speed, */min = 4.0 1 10.0 1 4.0 1</td><td>Incident Slit, mm ⊨ Receivin Slit #1, r 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000</td><td>Monochroi Scan mode Energy mo g mm = Siit # 1.125 Open Open Open Open Open Open Open Open</td><td>nator: None : 1D(sca de: Standa ving 2, mm = / 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0</td><td>n) rd</td><td></td><td>E Set Set Set Set Set Set Set Set Set</td><td></td></td<>	Stop, * = 80.0000 360.000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000	Image: state	hment head: χφ attachment Speed, */min = 4.0 1 10.0 1 4.0 1	Incident Slit, mm ⊨ Receivin Slit #1, r 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000	Monochroi Scan mode Energy mo g mm = Siit # 1.125 Open Open Open Open Open Open Open Open	nator: None : 1D(sca de: Standa ving 2, mm = / 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	n) rd		E Set Set Set Set Set Set Set Set Set	
	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	rement ba	g slit: 10 n cs: Slit r slit: Solle conditions se: Attach Scan Axis 20 9 9/29 8/29 8/29 8/29 8/29 8/29 8/29 8/	nm ment v		Advance Advance Image: Start, * Image: Start, * Image: Start, * Image: Start, * <td< td=""><td>Stop, * = 80.0000 360.000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000</td><td>Image: state state</td><td>hment head: χφ attachment Speed, */min = 4.0 1 10.0 1 4.0 1</td><td>Incident Slit, mm ⊨ Receivin Slit #1, r 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000</td><td>Monochroi Scan mode Energy mo g mm = Siit # 1.125 Open Open Open Open Open Open Open Open</td><td>nator: None : 1D(sca de: Standa ving 2, mm = / 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0</td><td>n) rd</td><td></td><td>E Set Set Set Set Set Set Set Set Set</td><td></td></td<>	Stop, * = 80.0000 360.000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000	Image: state	hment head: χφ attachment Speed, */min = 4.0 1 10.0 1 4.0 1	Incident Slit, mm ⊨ Receivin Slit #1, r 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000	Monochroi Scan mode Energy mo g mm = Siit # 1.125 Open Open Open Open Open Open Open Open	nator: None : 1D(sca de: Standa ving 2, mm = / 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	n) rd		E Set Set Set Set Set Set Set Set Set	
	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	rement rement be Exec.	g slit: 10 n cs: Slit er slit: Solle conditions use: Attach Scan Axis 20 9 9/29 9/29 9/29 9/29 9/29 9/29 9/29	nm ment v		Advance Advance Image: Start, * Image: Start, * Image: Start, * Image: Start, * <td< td=""><td>Stop, * = 80.0000 360.000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000</td><td>Image: state state</td><td>hment head: χφ attachment Speed, */min = 4.0 1 10.0 1 4.0 1</td><td>Incident Slit, mm ⊨ Receivin Slit #1, r 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000</td><td>Monochroi Scan mode Energy mo g mm = Siit # 1.125 Open Open Open Open Open Open Open Open</td><td>nator: None : 1D(sca de: Standa ving 2, mm = / 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0</td><td>n) rd</td><td></td><td>E Set Set Set Set Set Set Set Set Set</td><td></td></td<>	Stop, * = 80.0000 360.000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000	Image: state	hment head: χφ attachment Speed, */min = 4.0 1 10.0 1 4.0 1	Incident Slit, mm ⊨ Receivin Slit #1, r 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000	Monochroi Scan mode Energy mo g mm = Siit # 1.125 Open Open Open Open Open Open Open Open	nator: None : 1D(sca de: Standa ving 2, mm = / 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	n) rd		E Set Set Set Set Set Set Set Set Set	
	asu achr achr achr achr achr achr a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a	rement ba	g slit: 10 m cs: Slit r slit: Solle conditions se: Attach Scan Axis 20 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4	nm er slit 2		Advance Advance Image: Start, * Image: Start, * Image: Start, * Image: Start, * <td< td=""><td>Stop, * = 80.0000 360.000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000</td><td>Image: state state</td><td>hment head: χφ attachment Speed, */min = 4.0 1 10.0 1 4.0 1</td><td>Incident Slit, mm ⊨ Receivin Slit #1, r 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000</td><td>Monochroi Scan mode Energy mo g mm = Siit # 1.125 Open Open Open Open Open Open Open Open</td><td>nator: None : 1D(sca de: Standa ving 2, mm = / 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0</td><td>n) rd</td><td></td><td>E Set Set Set Set Set Set Set Set Set</td><td></td></td<>	Stop, * = 80.0000 360.000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000	Image: state	hment head: χφ attachment Speed, */min = 4.0 1 10.0 1 4.0 1	Incident Slit, mm ⊨ Receivin Slit #1, r 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000	Monochroi Scan mode Energy mo g mm = Siit # 1.125 Open Open Open Open Open Open Open Open	nator: None : 1D(sca de: Standa ving 2, mm = / 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	n) rd		E Set Set Set Set Set Set Set Set Set	
solute 🕑 3.0000 80.0000 0.0200 4.0 1.000 1.000 Open 💟 Open 💟 Set	ngth ceivi ceivi tachi tachi 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Sav Sep	rement ba	g slit: 10 m cs: Slit r slit: Solle conditions ase: Attach Scan Axis 20 a/20 a/20 a/20 a/20 a/20 a/20 a/20 a	nm er slit 2		Howable axis ■ Start, * ■ ■ 40.0000 ■ □ 0.000 ■ □ 3.0000 ■ □ 3.0000 ■ □ 3.0000 ■ □ 3.0000 ■ □ 3.0000 ■ □ 3.0000 ■ □ 3.0000 ■ □ 3.0000 ■	Stop, * = 80.0000 360.000 360.000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000	Image: state	hment head: χφ attachment Speed, */min = 4.0 1 4.0 1 1 4.0 1 1 1 4.0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Incident Slit, mm ⊨ Receivin Slit #1, r 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000	Monochroi Scan mode Energy mo g mm = Siit # 1.125 Open Open Open Open Open Open Open Open	nator: None : 1D(sca de: Standa ving 2, mm = / 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	n) rd		E Set Set Set Set Set Set Set Set Set	
	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Sav Sav	e-limitin, ing opti- ing Solle rement ba Exec.	g slit: 10 m cs: Slit r slit: Solle conditions ase: Attach Scan Axis 20 a/20 a/20 a/20 a/20 a/20 a/20 a/20 a	nm er slit 2		Howable axis ■ Start, * ■ ■ 40.0000 ■ □ 0.000 ■ □ 3.0000 ■ □ 3.0000 ■ □ 3.0000 ■ □ 3.0000 ■ □ 3.0000 ■ □ 3.0000 ■ □ 3.0000 ■ □ 3.0000 ■	Stop, * = 80.0000 360.000 360.000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000	Image: state	hment head: χφ attachment Speed, */min = 4.0 1 4.0 1 1 4.0 1 1 1 4.0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Incident Slit, mm ⊨ Receivin Slit #1, r 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000	Monochroi Scan mode Energy mo g mm = Siit # 1.125 Open Open Open Open Open Open Open Open	nator: None : 1D(sca de: Standa ving 2, mm = / 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	n) rd		E Set Set Set Set Set Set Set Set Set	
solute 🕑 3.0000 80.0000 0.0200 4.0 1.000 1.000 Open 💟 Open 💟 Set	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Sav Sav	-limitin, ing opti ing Solle rement ba Exec.	g slit: 10 m cs: Slit r slit: Solle conditions ase: Attach Scan Axis 20 a/20 a/20 a/20 a/20 a/20 a/20 a/20 a	nm er slit 2		Howable axis ■ Start, * ■ ■ 40.0000 ■ □ 0.000 ■ □ 3.0000 ■ □ 3.0000 ■ □ 3.0000 ■ □ 3.0000 ■ □ 3.0000 ■ □ 3.0000 ■ □ 3.0000 ■ □ 3.0000 ■	Stop, * = 80.0000 360.000 360.000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000 80.0000	Image: state	hment head: χφ attachment Speed, */min = 4.0 1 4.0 1 1 4.0 1 1 1 4.0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Incident Slit, mm ⊨ Receivin Slit #1, r 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000	Monochroi Scan mode Energy mo g mm = Siit # 1.125 Open Open Open Open Open Open Open Open	nator: None : 1D(sca de: Standa ving 2, mm = / 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	n) rd		E Set Set Set Set Set Set Set Set Set	

Peak Observation in Conventional XRD and GiXRD

Conventional XRD (θ –2 θ) Measurements

In the θ -2 θ scan, a weak **Si(400)** diffraction peak appears around **69**°, indicating detectable X-ray diffraction from the underlying silicon substrate.

XRD Measurement Version 4.0

Sample name Comment Date of measuremen Operator name X-ray Wavelength Goniometer Attachment base Attachment head Detector Optics attribute Memo	: : : 2025-04-22 1 : Administrator : 40 kV, 45 mA : Cu-Kα / 1.541 : Standard Gon : Universal Z at : χφ attachmer : D/teX Ultra 2! : PB :	5:56:14 Scan ran <u>o</u> r Scan step Scan spee I86 Å X niometer ttachment nt	: 6/20 le : 1D(scan) e : 40.0000 - 80.0000 ° : 0.0200 ° : d: 4.0000 °/min : 0 °	Selection slit Incident optics unit Incident Soller slit Incident slit box Length-limiting slit Receiving slit box #1 Filter 1 Receiving optics unit #1 Receiving Soller slit Receiving slit box #2 Receiving Attenuator Detector slit	: PB : IPS adapto : Soller slit 2 : 1.000mm : 10 mm : None : None : PSA open : Soller slit 2 : 1.125mm : Open rr: None : None	2.5°
	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -					B2_T-2T at chi=0_001/1

Profile / B2_T-2T at chi=0_001/1

80

70

GiXRD Measurements

In the GiXRD scan, the Si(400) peak is absent, demonstrating that the incident X-rays did not penetrate deep enough to interact with the substrate highlighting the surface sensitivity of the technique.

60

0/20, °

50

Reduced peak intensity in GiXRD

40

The **reduced peak intensity in GiXRD** compared to conventional XRD does have technical implications, but it's generally a **trade-off** that is understood and accounted for in thin film and surface studies.

Technical Effects of Reduced Peak Intensity in GiXRD

Aspect	Effect in GiXRD
Signal-to-Noise Ratio (SNR)	Lower intensity reduces SNR, potentially requiring longer scan times or signal averaging to obtain reliable data.
Peak Detection Sensitivity	Weak or minor phases may be harder to detect due to lower intensity.
Quantitative Analysis	Less accurate for quantitative phase analysis unless corrections are applied.
Crystallite Size/Strain Analysis	Still feasible via peak broadening, but higher noise may affect precision.
Penetration Depth Trade-Off	Lower intensity is the cost of achieving surface sensitivity and minimizing substrate contribution.

Key Point

The **primary goal of GiXRD** is **surface and near-surface structural analysis**, so even though peak intensity is reduced, this is an **acceptable and manageable limitation**. Careful experimental setup (e.g., optimizing detector sensitivity, increasing scan time, or using thin film optics) can mitigate most of these effects.

How to optimize GiXRD settings in the SmartLab SE to improve peak

clarity

Below is a concise and practical guide on optimizing **GiXRD settings in Rigaku SmartLab SE** to improve **peak clarity**, especially given the typically lower intensities associated with grazing incidence geometry.

Optimizing GiXRD Settings in SmartLab SE for Improved Peak Clarity

1. Select Optimal Incident Angle (ω)

- Choose a **fixed grazing angle** (typically between **0.3**° **and 1.0**°) based on your film's thickness:
 - For ultrathin films (< 10 nm): use $0.2^{\circ}-0.3^{\circ}$
 - For thicker films (~100 nm): 0.5° -1.0°
- A very low angle reduces substrate contribution but may also reduce intensity; balance is key.

2. Increase Counting Time

- Use longer dwell times per step (e.g., 1–5 seconds or more).
- This improves signal-to-noise ratio and helps distinguish weak peaks.

3. Use Narrow Step Size

- Use a step size of 0.01° or smaller in 2θ .
- Helps in resolving closely spaced or broad peaks from nanocrystalline films.

4. Employ Thin Film Optics

- Ensure the incident beam path uses parallel beam or monochromator optics.
- Avoid divergence slits that allow deeper penetration.
- Length-limiting slits and Soller slits can improve resolution by reducing beam spread.

5. Use High-Sensitivity Detector Mode

- Set the **D/teX Ultra or 1D detector** to high-sensitivity or integrated mode to collect more counts.
- If available, use **multi-channel detection** to speed up acquisition while maintaining quality.

6. Background Reduction

- Apply background correction in SmartLab Studio II to eliminate diffuse scattering.
- Minimize air scatter by using **beam path enclosures** or **anti-scatter slits**.

7. Sample Preparation

- Ensure the **sample surface is smooth, flat, and uniformly coated** to avoid artifacts.
- Mount the sample to maintain a **perfectly level geometry** with the beam.

8. Temperature Stability

• Use **low-temperature drift** stages or ensure **room temperature stability**, as thermal expansion can shift peak positions or broaden them.

XRD Measurement Version 4.0

Sample name Scan axis : 20 Selection slit Comment Scan mode : 1D(scan) Incident optics unit : IPS adaptor Scan range : 40.0000 - 80.0000 ° Date of measurement: 2025-04-21 15:21:33 Incident Soller slit : Soller slit 2.5° : Administrator Scan step : 0.0200 ° : 1.000mm Operator name Incident slit box : 40 kV, 45 mA Scan speed : 4.0000 °/min Length-limiting slit : 10 mm X-ray Wavelength : Cu-Ka / 1.54186 Å : 0.5 ° Receiving slit box #1 : 1.000mm ω : Standard Goniometer X :0° Goniometer Filter 1 : None : Universal Z attachment Attachment base Receiving optics unit #1 : PSA open **Receiving Soller slit** : Soller slit 2.5 Attachment head : χφ attachment Detector : D/teX Ultra 250 Receiving slit box #2 : 1.125mm Optics attribute : PB **Receiving Attenuator** : Open Detector monochromator: None Memo Detector slit : None GiXRD at w=0.5 Intensity, cps 100-

Profile / GiXRD at w=0.5

: PB

Interpretation

These observations confirm that:

40

45

Conventional XRD captures diffraction signals from both the thin film and the underlying substrate.

55

60

20, °

65

70

50

GiXRD selectively probes the surface and near-surface regions, effectively suppressing substrate peaks, making it highly suitable for thin film characterization.

Conclusion

Grazing Incidence X-ray Diffraction (GiXRD) is a highly effective technique for the structural analysis of thin films. Unlike conventional XRD, GiXRD enhances surface sensitivity by employing a fixed, shallow incident angle, which limits X-ray penetration into the substrate. The comparison between $\theta \sim 2\theta$ and GiXRD scans in this study clearly highlights the advantages of GiXRD, most notably, the suppression of substrate reflections such as the Si(400) peak. This enables a more accurate and focused investigation of the film's surface structure and composition.

Rigaku Website

https://rigaku.com/products/x-ray-diffraction-and-scattering/xrd/smartlab-se